
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Alex Cannon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 7956AC0B0FB44 71E8AEC80B977E26E98-ACAN NON] 

11/12/2020 3:08:11 AM 

Jenna Kirsch - legal [JKirsch@gop.com]; Julia Trent [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=da37810bb4724816ba04d6179077401f-Julia Trent]; Approvals 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Reci pients/ en =d60e418fd040481386e 7634a 1 fd05e38-a pprova Is]; Approva Is 

[Approvals@gop.com] 

Kingsley Cortes [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=05bclf5163f8463c9c63d2c586abaa82-kcortes]; Marc lotter 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =40e6a99408b24440a059a3d7be2d20c9-m lotter] 

Re: FOR APPROVAL: NC, GA Election Defense 

I'm good with Jenna's edits 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jenna Kirsch - legal <JKirsch@gop.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 9:41:16 PM 

To: Julia Trent <jtrent@gop.com>; Approvals <approvals@donaldtrump.com>; Approvals <Approvals@gop.com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Marc Lotter <mlotter@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: NC, GA Election Defense 

Edits below 

From: Julia Trent - Digital <JTrent@gop.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 9:28 PM 

To: Approvals <approvals@donaldtrump.com>; Approvals <Approvals@gop.com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Marc Lotter <mlotter@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: NC, GA Election Defense 

Hello all - can you please approve as soon as possible? 

Thank you! 

SMS ORG: TMAGAC 

Pres Trump: Did you hear? We just WON NORTH CAROLINA! This is EPIC! We need to keep going so we can WIN BIG! 

Donate NOW & claim your 1000% OFFER: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

PRES TRUMP WINS NORTH CAROLINA! 

Incredible! This Election is far from over. Can we count on YOU to help us FINISH THE FIGHT? Donate NOW for 1000%: 

https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/north-carolina-victory 

Pres Trump: I need you now more than ever, {first_name}. There is a RECOUNT in GEORGIA! Step up & help us WIN! 

1000% OFFER ACTIVATED! Donate: 

https: / /secure, winred.corn/tmagac/ qeorgia -recount-fund 

Pres Trump: Winning North Carolina is a HISTORIC achievement, but we can't stop now. We still need the resources to 

WIN BIG. Step NOW: bit.ly/1234567 Can I count on YOU to bolster our critical Election Defense Fund? We cannot 

STEAL the Nation. Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/trn agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

Pres Trump: I need our TOP supporters to DEFEND the Election! 
Don: We can always count on {first_name}! 
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Eric: Agreed! 
Don't wait! Donate NOW: 

https:/ I secure, winrecLcom/tmagac/ election-defense-fund 

Pres Trump: I need our TOP supporters to DEFEND the Election! 
Don: We can't WIN without them! 

Eric: Agreed! 
Don't wait! Donate NOW: 

https :/ /secure. 'Ninred,com/tmagac/ eled:ion-def ense-fund 

Pres Trump & VP Pence texted you. 

The left is trying to STEAL the Election! 
Eric & Don: This is so critical we activated a 1000%-OFFER. Donate: 

https:/ I secure, winred.com/tmagac/ election-defense-fund 

Pres Trump 

Pence 
Don 

Eric 

Lara 

All TEXTED! 

We need to bolster our Election Defense Fund. $XXK SHORT! Increase your impact by 1000%! Donate: 

https ://secure.win red ,com/tm agac/ electio n-defen se-fu nd 

Pres. Trump: I texted you. My sons texted you. Now I'm texting you AGAIN. We need to DEFEND the Election Will you 

step up? Claim 1000% offer: 

https ://secure.win red ,com/tm agac/ electio n-defen se-fu nd 
THEY'RE ASKING ABOUT YOU! 

Eric: We need, {first_name}! 

Don Jr: Have we heard from, {first_name}? 

HURRY & claim your 1000% offer! Donate NOW: 

https:/ /secure, w1nred.com/!:magac/ election-defense-fund 

Mike Pence: We're fighting to make sure that every LEGAL vote is counted. Support Pres Trump & the Georgia Recount 
Fund. 1000%-IMPACT! Donate: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Mike Pence: Support the Georgia Recount Fund to help Pres Trump make sure that all LEGAL votes are counted. 1000%­

IMPACT for 1 HOUR. Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

SMS ORG: RNC 

GEORGIA RUNOFF ALERT 

With YOUR help on January 5th we will Keep the Senate Majority Red. Sign up to Volunteer & get out the Republican 

Vote NOW: 

https:/ /trum pvictory,com/georgia-runoffs-volunteer I 

ORG: DJTFP 

Sender: DEFEND GEORGIA 

Subject line 1: Republicans Need YOU 

Subject line 2: Happening SOON 

Subject line 3: %%FirstName%%: MISSING 

Preview Text 1: Help with Georgia Recount 

Preview Text 2: Georgia Election Recount 

Preview Text 3: Volunteer Now 

https://trurnpvictorv.com/defend-georgia/ 

WGEORGIA ELECTION RECOUNT ALERT W 
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%%FirstName%%, 

THIS IS IT. 

The Presidential Election Recount in Georgia is happening SOON. We need YOU to step up and volunteer IMMEDIATELY 
to help us defend the integrity of this Election & Recount in the state of Georgia. 

President Trump has fought for FOUR YEARS to Put Georgia First. Now it's YOUR turn to fight to ensure that this recount 

in Georgia is Safe, Secure, & Fair. 

Can President Trump count on YOU, %%FirstName%%, to volunteer to Defend Georgia? 

TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION TODAY TO VOLUNTEER TO HELP WITH THE RECOUNT EFFORTS IN GEORGIA.» [LINK] 
BOX: Georgia Recount Volunteer 

Name: %%FirstName%% %%LastName%% 

Registration: MISSING 
[BUTTON] SIGN UP TODAY» 

President Trump wants to know who is standing with him during this critical time. Our team will be sending him a list of 

all those Patriots who sign up to volunteer TODAY to help with the Georgia recount. Guarantee they see YOUR name at 

the top of that list. 

We're counting on you to sign up NOW to volunteer in this historic Georgia recount. [link] 

Together we'll Defend Georgia, %%FirstName%%. 

Thank you, 

Team Trump-Pence 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Donald J. Trump 

1 Subject Line: NORTH CAROLINA 
2 Subject Line: We're gaining momentum 

3 Subject Line: With your support, we'll keep going 

1 Preview Text: THANK YOU 

2 Preview Text: I knew we would. 

3 Preview Text: We just WON North Carolina. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tmagac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

BREAKING: PRESIDENT TRUMP WINS NORTH CAROLINA 

%%FirstName%%, 

We have won North Carolina. 

Despite the Left's best efforts to cause CHAOS and DELAY this Election, President Trump is gaining momentum in key 

battleground states. 

Winning North Carolina is a HISTORIC achievement, but we can't stop now. 
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President Trump is calling on his BEST supporters, like YOU, to ensure we have the resources to finish the fight. He needs 

(%%Firstname%% from %%State%%/ YOU) to step up and contribute to our critical Election Defense Fund so that we 

can 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Election Defense Fund and to increase your impact by 
1000%. » [link] 

https://rnchq.sharepointcorn/:i:/s/Digital/EeGPibn84xpKs9-1.3QbopoUBltYWq06OaKKkuoufPi2.GaO)e=l.i4HrS 

[1000% ARRAY] 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT RIGHT NOW to get on the Official Election Defense Fund Donor list and to increase 
your impact by 1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 

Team Trump 2020 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: DonaldJTrump.com 

1 Subject line: I 234 sworn affidavits 

2 Subject line: Voter fraud allegations 
3 Subject line: Here's the TRUTH the left won't tell you. 

1 Preview text (leave blank) 

2 Preview text: We have 234 sworn affidavits 

3 Preview text: (leave blank) 

https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/election-defense-fund 

%%FirstName%%, 

What we're about to tell you is important, so we'll get right to the point. 

So far, we have 234 sworn affidavits alleging Election irregularities from iust ONE county in Michigan. Here are the 

allegations: 

• EYEWITNESS saw a batch of ballots where 60% of them had the SAME signature 
• EYEWITNESS saw a batch of ballots scanned 5 times 
• EYEWITNESS saw 35 ballots counted that were NOT connected to a voter record 
• EYEWITNESS saw poll workers marking ballots with NO mark for candidates 
• VOTER said deceased son was recorded as voting TWICE 
• EYEWITNESS said provisional ballots were placed in the tabulation box 
• FAILED software that caused an error in Antrim County used in Wayne County 
• Republican challengers not readmitted but Democrats admitted 
• Republican challengers physically pushed from counting tables by officials 
• Democrats gave out packet: "Tactics to Distract Republican Challengers" 
• Republican challenges to suspect ballots ignored 

And that's only a few of them, %%FirstName%%. The potential voter fraud we're uncovering in Michigan is 

UNPRECEDENTED. We're doing everything we can to FIGHT BACK, but we can't do it without you. 

President Trump is calling on his most LOYAL defenders to step up to the front lines of this nasty battle and DEFEND THE 
ELECTION. For a short time, you can even INCREASE your impact by 1000%. 
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Please contribute $[amt] RIGHT NOW to the Official Election Defense Fund and to increase your impact by 1000%. » 
[link] 

b.H.P..?_;/ /rnchq.sharepoint.corn/: i :h/_P.j_g_i_t_§_l/_~_§jqJaQxRaxGu2th6AKWRtsBI u iV qhyZb4 sKeuCuOknO}e,·.-.-N 17agf. 

President Trump is fighting for you every single day, %%Firstname%%. Can we tell him he can count on YOU to step up 
when he needs you most? 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT TODAY to stand with your President and to increase your impact by 1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 

Team Trump 2020 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Mike Pence 
1 Subject line: This isn't over 

2 Subject line: Big victory 
3 Subject line: We're fighting for every vote 

4 Subject line: Count every legal vote 

5 Subject line: Fight for your President 
6 Subject line: The Election isn't over 

1 Preview Text: Until every vote is counted 

2 Preview Text: Recount in Georgia. 

3 Preview Text: Support the Georgia Recount Fund. 

4 Preview Text: Protect Election integrity. 

5 Preview Text: (no text) 
6 Preview Text: We're still counting. 

Preview All: Critical: Georgia Recount Fund 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

%%FirstName%%, 

Thanks to your tremendous support, the Secretary of State of Georgia announced a full recount of the Presidential 

race to ensure that every LEGAL vote is counted. 

This is a major step in the right direction. I assure you that we will KEEP FIGHTING until EVERY LEGAL vote for President 

Trump is counted. 

But, this is no small undertaking, %%firstname%%. Recounting EVERY vote by hand will take a MASSIVE war chest, and 

we need YOU to help bolster our Official Georgia Recount Fund. 

If you step up NOW you can increase your impact by 1000%. 

I stand with President Trump in his fight to count every legal vote, do you? 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Georgia Recount Fund and you can increase your 
impact by 1000%. » [link] 

https://rnchg.sharepoint.com/:i:/s/Digital/EcfkNI--IVZDWFAoRHoh79E--ksBYPW9EROKh61DCdxt--UBdiA?e,.-.-:51--1eDAv 

President Trump has never stopped fighting for us, and now it's time that we fight for him. 
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It's CRITICAL that you support the Official Georgia Recount Fund because we cannot allow the Democrats to steal 

this Election. 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to increase your impact by 1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 

[head shot] 

Mike Pence 

Vice President of the United States 

ORG:RNC 

Sender: Georgia Trump Victory 
Subject Line 1: Republicans Need YOU 

Subject Line 2: Georgia Senate Runoffs 

Subject Line 3: It all comes Down to Georgia ... 

Preview Text 1: Get Georgia Ready for the Runoffs 

Preview Text 2: Can we count on YOU to Volunteer? 

Preview Text 3: Volunteer to get out the VOTE 

Link: 

b.E.P.~.J/trumpvictory.corn/g?g_rgia-runoffs-volunteer/ 

WGEORGIA RUNOFF ALERT W 

%%FirstName%%, 

The Georgia Senate Runoff Races are on January 5th. This is a crucial moment for Republicans. The Senate is at stake 

and it all comes down to Georgia to secure our Republican majority. 

Which means it's now time for YOU to step up and Volunteer to get out the Republican vote ahead of these critical 
runoff races. Can Republicans count on YOU to take action and do your part as a Volunteer in Georgia? 

Please sign up TODAY to volunteer to Get out the Republican Vote in Georgia.» [LINK] 

BOX: Georgia Trump Victory Volunteer 

Name: %%FirstName%% %%LastName%% 

Registration: MISSING 
[BUTTON] SIGN UP TODAY» 

On January 5th, with your support, we will win in Georgia and protect our Republican values by holding the Senate 

majority. Don't waste anymore time, %%FirstName%%. The great state of Georgia is counting on YOU. 

Ensure EVERY Republican in Georgia is ready to cast their Vote in these historic Senate Runoff Elections. We can't do this 

without YOUR support. 

We're counting on you to sign up NOW to volunteer in Georgia for the Senate Runoffs. [link] 

Together we will Keep the Senate Majority Republican. 

Thank you, 

Georgia Trump Victory 
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